

Lewiston EDA Meeting

Monday Nov 24, 2014



MINUTES:

Present: Russ Buege, Jon Nienow, Larry Rupprecht, John Priggee, & Brian Moehnke (Staff)

Not Present: John Stiles, Sean Sannes, Phil Kalmes

5:02 meeting begins.

1. Agenda Review: Accepted unanimously, remove word "October".
2. October Minutes: Remove Larry's name, accepted unanimously.
3. Glover Lanes Update: A \$120,000 price has been put on the building by the City Council. City is looking to utilize volunteer firefighters & ambulance to clean up building for "donation".
4. Community Forum: Brian and Larry met with Jeff Apse, Natalie Siderius, & Melissa Nelson for a preliminary meeting. Brian and Natalie are working on setting up the forum. Brian has asked the EDA for "clear questions" that we can ask the community. Jon Nienow lets it be known that the EDA will support the forum financially.
5. Trails & Parks. Trails has asked to be posted for a meeting, the 2nd Thursday every other month. Brian was asked to contact Carlos Espinosa at Winona City Planning to ask what their process was to get stripes down for trails. SRTS is still with Council, Contractor, & Lawyer on getting the trail fixed.
6. EDA 2015: Current projects and future projects were brought up. Come January, we will know more about the Council's vision, as well as the February community forum.
7. Other Business: Leave the Dec 22 meeting.

6:00 pm adjourned